

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

If you have not ordered a yearbook yet, please do so by winter break. (December 17th). The instructions to purchase a yearbook are at the school website. If you are unsure if you have purchased a yearbook, please email Mrs. Quall @ luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us to confirm our order.

To all clubs who have not taken a yearbook photo, please come to the photoshoot on Thursday, December 1st during morning recess at Boarders Field. For more information or questions, please contact Ms. Quall. Mahalo!

Congratulations to Danielle Anne Caguioa who is the lucky winner from last week's sophomore's class t-shirt contest!
Come to Kumu Eva's class to pick up your gift card.

For all Kahoolawe Trip participants, there will be a meeting on Wednesday, November 30th at lunch & recess in Mr. Ideoka's classroom.

Attention seniors, this week starts the Regular price for Senior Ball Registration. From the 28th to the 2nd a ticket is \$80. To register, please come into Ms. Ellis room during lunch only with your student ID, signed permission form, and payment. Please also make sure you clear all your withholds. For any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ellis.

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Bible Club:</u> There is a meeting today at the chorus room during lunch! Hope to see you there!

For all Lahainaluna FFA members, there will be a meeting Thursday, Dec 1st at lunch & recess in Mr. Ideoka's classroom.

To All Hawaiiana Club Members: Hawaiiana Club practice has moved to Thursday, December 1st, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the cafeteria. Next week practice will be on Wednesday, December 7th in Kumu Eva's room.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our girls varsity basketball team as they won their first MIL regular season game over Maui High last night at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium by the score of 48-43. Tavina Harris led the team with 18 points followed by Ledjan and Mary Pahukoa's 8 points. The boys team defeated Seabury Hall by the score of 51-49 over Seabury Hall in preseason. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos with Queso, Broccoli, Green Salad, Diced Pears, Strawberry Kiwi Juice. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Enoka Balinbin, Caehlaen Balmores, Kaira Batazar-Rodriguez, Randal Bandmann, Anthony Barbers, Hazany Barbosa.